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Cook, Scott

From: Amber Maltbie <amaltbie@nossaman.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 3:24 PM
To: Cook, Scott; Gallus, Chris J.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Small item attribution (text message)

Hi Commissioner Gallus and Scott, 
 
Montanans Securing Reproductive Rights is sending out the text message below today (10/30). It is a volunteer 
recruitment text going to 314 people. The attribution statement is: “Paid for by Montanans Securing Reproductive 
Rights. Tara Veazey, Treasurer, PO Box 1047 Helena, MT 59624.” 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
INITIAL MESSAGE: 
%FirstName%, Montana is so close to enshrining the right to abortion in the state constitution, but we are not 
there yet. %OrgName% has volunteer opportunities planned for this weekend and election day. Can we count on 
you to get involved in this final stretch? %OptOut% 
 
POTENTIAL RESPONSES 
 
Yes to Volunteering: 
Thank you so much! We are recruiting heavily for canvassers for the final weekend and folks to support on election 
day, can we count on your support? You can sign up for all volunteer opportunities here: 
https://www.mobilize.us/mtreprorights/ [mobilize.us]. Let's finish this race strong! 
 
Only on Election Day:  
It is very important to spread the word about CI-128 until the very last moments of this cycle! You can sign up for 
election day literature drops here: https://mobilize.us/s/IADNBH [mobilize.us] and for flyering at polling places 
here: https://mobilize.us/s/ZlTvJm [mobilize.us]. Please let us know if you have any questions.  
 
No Volunteering Follow Up:  
I understand how exhausted everyone is at this point, but with only 6 days left until the polls close, it is so critical 
that we are active. We need to ensure our supporters are getting to the polls, that is the only way we enshrine CI-
128 into law. I hope you will sign up for volunteer opportunities with us here: 
https://www.mobilize.us/mtreprorights/ [mobilize.us]. Thank you for your support! 
 
Election Night Watch Party:  
MSRR will also be hosting our election watch party at the Rialto in Bozeman on November 5th, from 7 PM - 12 AM. 
Please RSVP at the following link if you plan on attending: https://mobilize.us/s/8rq1Ps [mobilize.us]. Feel free to 
bring friends, family, and any CI-128 supporters. Thank you so much for your support! 
 
Links to All Events: https://www.mobilize.us/mtreprorights/ [mobilize.us] 
Phone Banking: https://mobilize.us/s/CEx7Ty [mobilize.us] 
Text Banking: https://mobilize.us/s/gGCdeQ [mobilize.us] 
Canvassing in Bozeman: https://mobilize.us/s/SRuGcZ [mobilize.us] 
Canvassing in Missoula: https://mobilize.us/s/qBvvPp [mobilize.us] 
Canvassing in Billings: https://mobilize.us/s/nBCgo5 [mobilize.us] 
Canvassing in Flathead Valley: https://mobilize.us/s/gBbrRA [mobilize.us] 
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Canvassing in Great Falls: https://mobilize.us/s/UNGTUU [mobilize.us] 
Canvassing in Butte: https://mobilize.us/s/dIt3nG [mobilize.us] 
Canvassing in Helena: https://mobilize.us/s/oq6ko0 [mobilize.us] 
 
Election Day Early Morning Literature Drop: https://mobilize.us/s/IADNBH [mobilize.us] 
Election Day Polling Place Flyering: https://mobilize.us/s/ZlTvJm [mobilize.us] 
Election Night Watch Party in Bozeman: https://mobilize.us/s/8rq1Ps [mobilize.us] 
 
Amber 
 
Amber Maltbie 
Attorney at Law
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PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client privileged and/or 
protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail message in error or are not the intended 
recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please notify the 
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you. 
  

 


